Government of the District of Columbia
Office of the Chief Financial Officer

.
I
MEMORANDUM
TO: ' The Honorable Vincent C. Gray

Chairman, Council of the District of Columbia
FROM: Lucille Dickinson ) gz ‘% . ‘, —
Chief of Staff “%
Office of the Chi ancial Officer
DATE: ' JAN 22 2007

SUBJECT:: Fiscal Impact Statement: “Chief Financial Officer of the District of
Columbia Dr. Natwar M. Gandhi Confirmation Resolution of 2007”

REFERENCE: Draft Leglslation — No Number Available

Conclusion

Funds are sufficient in the FY 2007 through FY 2010 budget and financial plan to implement the
provisions of the proposed legislation.

Background

The proposed resolution would approve the Mayor’s reappointment of Dr. Natwar M. Gandhi as
the Chief Financial Officer of the District of Columbia, in accordance with section 424(b) of the
District of Columbia Home Rule Act, approved December 24, 1973 (87 Stat. 774; D.C. Code §
47-317.2), as amended by section 201(a) of the 2005 District of Columbia Omnibus
Authorization Act, approved October 16, 2006 (P.L. 109-356; 120 Stat. 2029) for the five year
term beginning July 1, 2007.

Financial Plan Impact

Funds are sufficient in the FY 2007 through 2010 budget and financial plan to implement the
proposed legislation. Funds for the proposed resolution were made available in the FY 2007 -
through 2010 budget and financial plan and allocated to the Office of the Chief Financial Officer.

1350 Pennsylvanis Avenue, N.W., Suite 209, Washington, DC 20004 (202) 727.2476
www.cfo.dc.gov



